AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION
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PO Box 4286, Manuka ACT 2603 E aha@aha.org.au
W aha.org.au

"

9 December 2019

The Associate to Justice Ross AO
Fair Work Commission

Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street,
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

By email: amod@fwc.gov.au; chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

Dear Associate,

RE: FOUR YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS: FINALISATION OF
REIVEW AND PLAIN LANGUAGE EXPOSURE DRAFT (AM2019/17,
AM2016/15)

We refer to the above matter and the submission of Australian Business Industrial
and the NSW Business Chamber.

The Australian Hotels Association submits that the wording in clause 29.3 of the
Hospitality Exposure Draft is adequate.

Yours faithfully,

//z%/f//

PHILLIP RYAN
National Director — Legal and Industrial Affairs
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